8/8/22, 8:40 AM Nunavut Water Board Mail - [EXTERNAL] Re: 2AM-DOH1335 and 2BB-BOS1727 burning request

"QE NWB Tools Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
L -

[EXTERNAL] Re: 2AM-DOH1335 and 2BB-BOS1727 burning request

'Ashley Mathai' via Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Aug 8, 2022 at 7:13 AM
Reply-To: Ashley Mathai <ashley.mathai@agnicoeagle.com>

To: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Nancy Duquet Harvey <nancy.harvey@agnicoeagle.com>, Guy Dufour
<guy.dufour@agnicoeagle.com>

Good Morning Ali

We would like to retract our “Open Burning Request” submission under Type A Water License 2AM-DOH1335 Part F ltem
7 and Type BB Water License 2BB-BOS1727 Part D Item 3.

We have elected to backhaul the construction debris.
Thank you
Regards

Ashley

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: July 18, 2022 1:19 PM

To: Ashley Mathai <ashley.mathai@agnicoeagle.com>; Nancy Duquet Harvey <nancy.harvey@agnicoeagle.com>; Guy
Dufour <guy.dufour@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 220413— 2AM-DOH1335 - Submission of 2021 Annual Report & Annual Geotechnical Inspection
Report - Kitikmeot Region

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board looks forward to receiving your reply August 12, 2022 on the annual report and open burning
request.

Regards,
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On Fri, Jul 15, 2022 at 2:15 PM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board requests response to the attached comments by July 29, 2022.

Regards,

Richard
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On Wed, Apr 13, 2022 at 3:52 PM Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt of a submission from Agnico Eagle Mines Limited on March
31, 2022 and April 13, 2022 as a requirement of Part B, ltem 4 of the current water license. These submission's has
been placed on the NWB public registry and is available from the NWB ftp site at the following link:

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.calregistry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-DOH1335%
20AEM/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/4%20ANNUAL%20RPT

Nunavut Water Board Annual Report

Appendices 2021 Nunavut Water Board Annual Report
Hope Bay 2021 NWB Annual Report Cover Letter

2021 TIA AGI NWB Submission

TIA AGI Recommendations and Agnico Responses
Hope Bay 2021 TIA AGI NWB Submission Cover Letter

The NWB gives interested persons/parties sixty (60) days to review the submission and make representations to the
NWB. All representations shall be submitted to the NWB by mail, fax or email before June 13, 2022, 5:00 pm Mountain
Standard Time. At the end of the review period the NWB will review all submissions and you will be contacted should
concerns arise or should additional information be needed. Thank you.

Please forward all comments to licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Sincerely,
Robin Ikkutisluk

BCC: Doris Distribution List

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp).
If you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site, you may need to use Microsoft Internet Explorer or download an FTP
application. We have been recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source
application. A link can be found below:

https://filezilla-project.org/
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